### **Profile**

Aims to render service and obtain more actual experience in order to utilize my skills and knowledge to be developed, in the field of agriculture, fisheries animal husbandry in any related branch to the success of the company.

Skills	
Plant Propagation	• • • • •
Staying Positive	••••
Flexible	••••
Good Communication Skills	••••
Time Management	••••
Emotional Intelligence	•••

### Certificates

- SKILLS DEVELOPMENT SUMMER PRACTICUM
- TRAINING OF TRAINERS FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT IN AGRICULTURE
- DAIRY SAFETY REGULATION TRAINING
- NDA and DEPED Milk feeding Implementation Orientation 2019
- NDA and LGU Milk feeding Implementation Orientation 2019

### Education

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURE MAJOR IN PLANT PROTECTION SPECIALIZING IN (ENTOMOLOGY), Visayas State University 2014 – 2018 | Baybay City, Leyte, Philippines

# Cathy P. Redubla

# Agriculturist I

- - **\** 09124683412
- Prgy. Damulaan, Albuera, Leyte

## **Professional Experience**

**Agriculturist I,** Department Of Agriculture Regional Field Office 8 11/2021 – present Tacloban City, Leyte, Philippines

### **Administrative Assistant 1,**

National Dairy Authority | Region 8 Field Office 08/2020 – 05/2021 Ormoc City, Leyte, Philippines

### **Support Staff/ Documentor,**

City Agriculture Office 01/2020 – 05/2020 Ormoc City, Leyte, Philippines

Languages		
Cebuano		
Tagalog		
English		

### References

Joel D. Pedraza, REGIONAL CORN PROGRAM FOCAL 09478967650